
TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
AUGUST 27, 2019, 6:30 PM 

 

Commissioners: 
Eric Cactus Caldwell, Chair (Term exp. June 3, 2020) 
Dick Bratton, Vice Chair (Term exp. January 20, 2019) 
Rocco Blasi (Term exp. April 12, 2019) 
Greg Williamson (Term exp. June 20, 2019) 
Nathan Scott (Term exp. January 16, 2020) 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, & CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. August 13, 2019 Meeting  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT – Members of the Public May Address the Commission on 
Items Not Germane to the Agenda 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

a. ECP2019-003 – Erosion Control Plan Review/Grading Permit – 10798 Ute Pass 
Avenue. Smith Engineering and Environmental on Behalf of Beverly Anderson, 
Owner.  

b. V2019-01 – Zoning Variance for Side Setback, Deck Replacement and Extension – 
10905 Denver Avenue. Dave Doren, Owner 

c. V2019-02 – Zoning Variance for Rear Setback, Accessory Unit Shed – 10995 
Belvidere Avenue. Phil McIntire, Owner 

d. F2019-01 – Fence Permit – 108 Belvidere Avenue. Ron Gans, Owner 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Concept Plan Discussion – Presentation and Informal Discussion – 10605 Green 
Mountain Falls Road. Jesse Stroope, Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 





 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  
Tuesday August 13, 2019 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
PC Members Present 
Chair Eric Caldwell  
Vice Chair Dick Bratton 
Commissioner Greg Williamson 
Commissioner Rocco Blasi 
Commissioner Nathan Scott 
 
Town Planner 
Julia Simmons 

PC Members Absent 
  
 
 
Secretary 
Katharine Guthrie 

  
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Chair Caldwell called the meeting to order at 6:39 pm. 
 
 
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 

M/S: Blasi/Caldwell 
Motion: Move to approve the agenda as submitted. 
Vote: Motion carried. All aye. 
 
 

 
3. Approval of PC Minutes June 25, 2019 

M/S: Caldwell/Bratton 
Motion: Move to approve the minutes as submitted. 
Vote:  Motion carried.  All aye. 

 
 
 
4. Public Input 

None 
 
 

 
5. Unfinished Business 

None 
 

 
 

Page 2 GMF Planning Commission Minutes August 13, 2019 



 

 
 
 

6. New Business 
a. Plan Review PR2019-015 – Architectural Plan Review for Proposed Addition 

– 10680 Mountain Avenue. Christopher and Molly Nord, Applicants  
M/S: Williamson/Caldwell 
Motion:  Move to approve addition plans and adjacent deck as submitted; 
approval of the west deck is contingent on a setback variance or change of the 
property line. 
Vote:  Motion carried.  All aye. 

         
          b.  Discussion of septic issues and possible alternatives for use of right-of-way.        

Further research is needed to address this issue.  
 
 
 
7. Other Business 

a. Discussion - Staff Update, Correspondence, and Proposed Schedule for 
Upcoming Planning Commission Business 

 
September 10, 2019--DOLA representative, Andy Hill, will provide education and 
training Planning Commissioners. 
 
September 14, 2019 at 6 pm--Pot Luck at Sallie Bush Community Center to welcome 
new staff, to thank our volunteers, and to provide fire mitigation information. 
 
Planning Commission may conduct specific workshops to discuss issues.  Will request 
that Andy Hill address the specific legal wording and design for such meetings. 
 
 
 
8.  Adjournment:   7:31 pm 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Eric Caldwell—Chair  
 
ATTEST: 
 

 
___________________________ 
Katharine Guthrie—Secretary 











2











































 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA MEMO 

 
DATE: AUGUST 27, 2019   SUBJECT: 

Variance Application V2019-01  Presented by:  

Julia Simmons, Land Use Planner 
 
Recommend action:  
Public hearing; approve, approve subject to certain conditions; or disapprove 
 
Background:  
Mr. Doren’s contractor appeared before the Planning Commission at the July 09, 2019 meeting to receive 
approval for a deck replacement and discuss a six-foot extension. Neither Staff nor the contractor had 
enough information to determine whether Mr. Doren’s proposed deck would be compliant with GMF 
Code. Upon review, the Commission unanimously voted to approve a full replacement of the deck in the 
existing footprint under the “grandfather” policy that has been applied to other similar projects. However, 
the Commission recommended the applicant seek a side setback variance if the deck extension would not 
meet the ten (10) foot setback requirement that could encroach on the east neighbor’s property. 
 
The applicant is now requesting approval of a 9’ 6” side yard setback variance where 10’ is required to 
allow for the replacement and extension of a deck surrounding three sides of the second story of his home. 
The stairs that access the deck and second story will not be altered. The applicant submitted a letter 
describing the proposed project and hardship he would endure if simply replacing the existing structure in a 
similar means. The property’s topography, typical in the Town, and siting on the lot does provide 
challenges to full, safe use of his deck and garage (see photos of grade, boulders/rocks, and siting of SFH 
on lot). Property lines on the east side of the house were determined by an ILC that is currently being 
conducted by the adjacent neighbor. Mr. Doren was able to run a tape from the existing pin/flag up to the 
other pin in the southeast corner of his property to determine that his existing deck is noncompliant by six 
inches- and would thereby make the proposed extension noncompliant by the same. 
 
The proposed replacement and extension will have improved structural integrity and allow for access to the 
garage and cover for vehicles. Structurally improving the deck by placing support beams (without the 
extension) will make full access to the garage/cover difficult, which would result in Mr. Doren’s family 
and his guests to continue parking off the ROW on Denver Avenue.  
 
The applicant has the support and encouragement of the closest adjoining property, immediately to the east 
(see written testimony). Neighbors directly to the north signed a petition approving the variance, as did 
neighbors to the west.  
 
Mr. Doren submitted plans and an application for a Variance. Public Hearing notices were posted in his 
yard and petitions were taken to all adjoining property owners.  
 
Issue Before the Commission 
Whether to recommend approval to the Board of Trustees. The Planning Commission shall consider and 
decide all proposed variations, taking into account the standards enumerated in Section 16-709 GMF Town 
Code and Procedures in Section 16-711. 
  



To whom it may concern: 

Re; 10905 Denver Ave 

I am requesting a building variance to replace my front deck with a 72" extension 
beyond the existing footprint. 
I need to have the existing deck replaced due to the rotted and deteriorating structural 
floor joist which are causing several areas of the walkway to become unsafe. 
Attempting to only replace the existing deck will cause me to lose the drive in access to  
the garage as well as at least one parking space in the driveway parking area for a total 
loss of three parking spots. 
The proposed extension would allow the new support post to be located far enough 
away from the house to allow access to all three parking spaces as well as providing 
additional protection from the weather. 
I have the full support of my neighbor to the East. The proposed extension would not 
extend any further to the East property line but only to the North. The house to the 
north of my property line is approx. 300' from the property line and is not in plain sight 
of my house. The house to the west of mine is approx. 1000' from my property line and 
also not in plain sight. There are no houses to the South.  
Building the proposed deck will provide the following benefits. It will ensure the safety 
of my family and my guest, it will bring the house into current building code 
compliance. This will also allow me to maintain off street parking which will be a 
positive improvement to the neighborhood and thus the community. 

Sincerely,  

David Doren



hfr ?eawFr__Y Lrrur I
A {

i

!

i

I>50' 10
llr:'i;;!r,Y r rz

J ,.-J;"-.i" ,t.'3 ,"

.I .,'

l-/
t.

i- 'f

I

- * 
*.'
:*
It

a..lo\

{F_*,.*}F

b;s{'''e r,.e
be{rarr e tt
P.o?os-d
Aeclz L
Prop.'h,\
lrrtri i '
1'U"

r-E#T
I

1 Wesu
I urnr6
i

1'ln"

*
I:,/'
f i

I
I

*'i
I,--t-*-"i

......., , i

-t_ i I

t-i1. 
' 

___ i -.-llil
-,_l

-*-;.,- 
- -;

it.. /i.:2

r L.'. r.;: A'1 ,/
i

\

=

,li

i

:s
,,\\



HONDO

10905 Denver
         Ave

 Denver Ave Abandoned Here

10935 Denver Ave

9080 9080

N

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

5'-5"

6'

18
'-2

"

26
'-6

 5
/1

6"

19
0'

-5
"

1'
-6

"
6'

-0
 7

/1
6"

48
'-3

 3
/1

6"

11
0'

-0
 1

/4
"

135'-8"

16'-5 15/16"

1'-6"

29
'-0

 1
/8

"

29
'-0

 1
/8

"

32'-11 1/8"

32'-11 1/8"

R
O

C
K

 S
T

PROPOSED EXTENSION

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 (Inactive)

HONDO

10905 DENVER
DRIVEWAY/
PARKING

10935 DENVER
DRIVEWAY/
PARKING

DENVER AVE ABANDONED

PL
O

T 
PL

A
N

SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

10905 DENVER AVE

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
TE

N
O

.
PR

O
JE

C
T 

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
:

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

D
O

R
EN

 D
EC

K
10

90
5 

D
en

ve
r 

Av
w

G
re

en
 M

tn
. 

Fa
lls

, 
C

O
 8

08
19

Z-1

Af
fin

ity
 H

om
es

71
9-

65
0-

24
53

6/19/2019

ZONING : R-1

Plat # : 380

Legal:
LOTS 4, 5, PT OF LOT 6 BLK 46 GREEN MTN FALLS ADD 5,
 A PORT OF VAC DENVER AVE N OF AND ADJ TO SD LOTS ALL
 BY VAC RES REC IN BK 6627-1427 & DES AS FOLS: 
BEG AT SW COR OF SD LOT 4, 
TH N ALG W LN OF SD LOT 4 AND EXT 190.0 FT, ANG R 90<00' ELY
 120.0 FT, ANG R 90<00' SLY 40.0 FT, ANG L 90<00' ELY 15.0 FT,
 ANG R 90<00' 
SLY 150.0 FT TO A PT ON S LN OF SD LOT 6, TH ANG R 90<00' WLY 135.0 FT TO POB

GMF MAP

 Tax Map

2,5050 SQFT

1" =20'























 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA MEMO 

 
DATE: 27 August 2019 AGENDA NO.   SUBJECT: 

Variance Application V2019-002   Presented by:  

Julia Simmons, Land Use Planner  
 
Recommend action:  
 
Public hearing; approve, approve subject to certain conditions; or disapprove 
 
Background: 
 
The applicant, Mr. McIntire, appeared before the Planning Commission June 11, 2019 for Plan Review of a 
108 square foot accessory unit shed on his R-1 10,000 property at 10995 Belvidere Avenue. The Planning 
Commission denied the plans as presented for not being compliant with the Zoning Code rear setback of 
five feet.  
 
Mr. McIntire is presenting site plans and a letter outlining his hardship due to a narrow lot and steep slopes. 
He has the support of neighbors on all three sides- including a letter of support from the neighbor to the 
rear where the shed would encroach on the property line. The additional storage will enhance the property 
by providing storage and keeping yard supplies out of sight and provide safe storage for seasonal 
equipment and trash.  
 
The applicant is presenting renderings of the proposed structure that will meet architectural standards in 
Section 16-705 GMF Code. 
 
Per Variance Procedures outlined in Section 16-709 and 16-711, all adjacent neighbors have reviewed the 
proposal and signed Variance Petitions; a Public Hearing Notice was posted in the front of at this address 
14 days prior to this meeting.  
 
Issue Before the Board: 
 
Whether to recommend approval to the Board of Trustees. The Planning Commission shall consider and 
decide all proposed variations, taking into account the standards enumerated in Section 16-709 GMF Town 
Code and Procedures in Section 16-711. 
 
  

















6/4/2019 10995 Belvidere Ave - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/place/10995+Belvidere+Ave,+Green+Mountain+Falls,+CO+80819/@38.9369303,-105.0239643,100m/data=!3m1!1e3!4… 1/2

Imagery ©2019 Google, Map data ©2019 20 ft 

10995 Belvidere Ave
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819

Directions Save Nearby Send to your
phone

Share

Photos

10995 Belvidere Ave

Aerial View





















From: TR Fariss
To: Julia Simmons
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 1:55:20 PM

This is owner of property next to mr gans. I do not have any issue or problems with him installing a privacy fence.
Ted Fariss. 10835 Belvidere st. Gmf
Sent from my iPhone

mailto:tedfariss@gmail.com
mailto:planner@gmfco.us







	3.2019-08-23_ECP2019-003.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



